

Minutes of Meeting of Knowlton Parish Community Benefit Fund Committee

Thursday 30<sup>th</sup> April 2018

| Item | Page 12   | Action By |
|------|---|-----------|
| 67   | <p><b>Attendance</b></p> <p><b>Cllr John Hayes – Chairman of the Committee</b> (Horton Heath) – Knowlton Parish Cllr, PC Representative for Horton &amp; Chalbury Village Hall Committee<br/><b>Caroline Barnes</b> (Wimborne St Giles)<br/><b>Ian Potentier</b> (Horton Heath) – Member Horton &amp; Chalbury Village Hall Committee<br/><b>Peter Eldrett</b> (Woodlands)– Member Woodlands Village Hall Committee<br/><b>David Shand</b> (Chalbury) – Member Horton &amp; Chalbury Village Hall Committee</p> <p><b>Apologies</b></p> <p>Lisa Goodwin – Clerk to the Parish Council</p> |           |
| 68   | <p><b>Minutes of Meeting held 29<sup>th</sup> March 2018</b></p> <p>The minutes of the last meeting were confirmed, signed by the Chairman and will be presented to the Parish Council for acceptance.</p>  |           |
| 69   | <p><b>Applications</b></p> <p><b>18/015 Residents of Woodlands</b> – a Bus Shelter at the junction of New Road and Verwood Road Woodlands as a place of shelter for those waiting for buses.</p> <p><b>Members resolved unanimously to support this application with a grant of £2499.00</b></p>  |           |
| 70   | <p><b>Correspondence</b></p> <p>None.</p>   |           |
| 71   | <p><b>Any other Matters</b></p> <p>None.</p>  |           |
|      | <p><b>Next Meeting:</b> Date and venue to be arranged.</p>  |           |

These minutes are to be signed by the Chairman of the Committee after approval at the next meeting.

Signed;..... Date:.....